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RFP #15-9719-1CS

Electronic Monitoring Services
Questions and Answers

March 6, 2015
Q1.
Many vendors base pricing on the average daily volume of participants being monitored. Please identify how many of each product are currently used: 

· GPS one-piece units (33)
· Beacons (33)
Q2.
Does the county currently own or rent the current equipment? rent
Q3.
What is the daily rate for each type of equipment used?  $4.70
Q4.
Under the VIII. Proposal Response Format, we read the proposal response should include three sections: table of contents, introduction with a cover letter and signed forms, then an executive summary. Should the proposal response to scope requirements and the cost of services and materials be separated into additional sections or be included in the executive summary section? Separate
Q5. 
Page 6 item G: Insurance “Insurance for any lost equipment or units shall be provided by the Successful Offeror and the rate for this insurance shall be clearly delineated and included in the per diem in the proposal. Any lost/damaged units and or equipment shall be covered fully under this insurance provision at the clearly designated cost. The County historically has had less than 5 units lost by youth placed on the program.” 
· Are vendors allowed to charge for lost equipment as long as the insurance allowance rate is provided? No, lost equipment is to be covered by vendor’s insurance
· If not, what percentage of lost and damaged equipment will the County be responsible for? None. Coverage is to be through insurance cost – included in per diem
Q6.
Page 2 item I. Purpose “These services will be for those youth served by the Henrico County Juvenile and Domestic Relations District Court (“HCJDRDC”) and 14th Court Service Unit (“14th CSU”) in Henrico County (“the County”).” Will agencies other than the two listed be able to utilize the contract resulting from this RFP? Unknown
Q7.
Please identify the make and models of all devices the County of Henrico is using under the current contract?  EF1 Passive
Q8.
How many units were on leg as of February 1, 2015 by equipment type? 33
Q9.
What is the current contracted daily rate for all equipment by make and model? ET1 Passive w/o AFLT - $4.70; ET1 Active w/o AFLT - $5.35; ET1 Active w AFLT - $6.60
Q10.
Does the daily rate include all monitoring costs?  Yes If not, what is the current daily rate for the additional monitoring?  N/A
Q11.
What is the average length of time a participant is on GPS monitoring? Approximately 45 days
Q12.
On average, how many installations do you have per month (activations)?  25
Q13.
On average, how many de-installations do you have per month (deactivations)? 25
Q14.
How many devices have been lost, stolen, or damaged within the past 12 months by type? 3 ankle bracelets
Q15.
How many times has the incumbent contractor provided an affidavit or expert witness testimony for prosecution of violations in court proceedings? None
Q16.
Regarding Section II. Background which states “The contract value for the last three years is $188,662.14.” Does this mean that you have budgeted $62,887.38 per year? No; budget is fluid based on court orders
Q17.
Regarding Section III – Scope of Services - subsection A. – Scope of Services – item 3 which states “The equipment shall be of dependable tamper resistant technology with superior battery accuracy.” Could you please clarify what you mean by “superior battery accuracy?” Batteries don’t measure accuracy of the device We would like the battery to be high functionality
Q18.
Regarding Section III – Scope of Services – subsection A. – item 4 which states “Shall have sufficient capability to ensure accurate and detailed tracking of any youth being placed and monitored/tracked within the County regardless of location.  In areas of the County with reduced GPS capabilities, the Successful Offeror is to provide whatever equipment necessary to ensure continuous monitoring of youth; whether rural or commercial.  Based on prior year’s utilization, the County anticipates a total of approximately 320 youth placed on GPS annually.  Currently, staff installs and monitors each youth on GPS.” You state that based on prior years utilization the County anticipates a total of approximately 320 youth placed on GPS annually. How many units are you averaging per month? 25 Based on what you provided it would appear that it is approximately 27 devices per month?  25 – 27 is estimate
Q19.
Regarding Section III – Scope of Services – subsection C. Training – item 2. Could you please give a quantity of officers and staff that will require training?  Approximately 20
Q20.
Regarding Section III – Scope of Services – subsection E. – Billing – item 2 which states “Any restitution ordered by the HCJDRDC Judges shall be paid directly to the County agency placing youth on the equipment and shall not be forwarded to the Successful Offeror.” It is our standard practice to bill the agency for the electronic monitoring only. Are you requiring the vendor to collect restitution and remit that money to the County?  Vendors may not collect or bill for restitution.  It is a Court/County function.
Q21.
Regarding Section III – Scope of Services – subsection E. – Billing – item 4 which states “billing of services shall begin when the monitor is placed on and activated on a juvenile and ends on the date the equipment is deactivated and removed from a juvenile.  Days spent in delivery to/from and on shelf shall NOT be billed.  Once the Detention Outreach or CSU staff removes the juvenile from the equipment and notifies the Successful Offeror, billing of usage for that juvenile is to cease.” Does the County currently have protocol that requires monitoring center staff to deactivate devices for officers or when you state “notifies” do you mean that you are deactivating the device through the software?  County staff will deactive units through on-line software
Q22.
If you are using a one-piece GPS device, are you interested in using an RF beacon (RF Base unit) at residences to provide an even tighter tether in the home to potentially reduce alerts and at the same time, maximize battery life?  Would you like us to discuss this solution and price it?  We are open to review all proposals received and options proposed.
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